

JFT RCM Report to Area 3-10-24

Hello all, Central Kansas area has a few campouts coming up, both will be at Kannapolis Lake, Venango Park C loop. The first one will be the Gift of Life Campout on June 7-9 and the other is the Phoenix Group campout which will be held on June 21-23.

Miricle area meeting attendance has increased at all meetings, and they will be having a New Beginnings fundraiser on March 30th from 2-6 at 946 Vermont, Brady Hall. They will have their Spring campout at Bloomington West on May 3-5. Their Sponsorship banquet was on Feb 24 at Brady Hall. Their Ignite woman's retreat will be on May 31 to June 2.

Never Alone area now has sixteen groups and a total of forty-six meetings a week. They are developing a new policy guide for their area but currently use the guide to local service in the meantime. They are very active in H&I and have several meetings going into all the local treatment centers. They have several events that are upcoming, please go to their facebook page to view all the fliers for the numerous events they have upcoming such as anniversaries and campouts.

Wichita Metro continues to be of service with a total of seven groups. They have voted to allow Primary Purpose Area to become a domain /host on their hosting service as they are allowed up to three domains on their new web hosting service. The Annual Woman's retreat will be held April 5-7 at Camp Horizon. They will be starting up their area campfire meetings in May and hold them once a month through Aug. They will be on the 2nd Saturday of each month at OJ Watson Park at 7:30. Their Area campout will be on September 6-8 but will be held at a new venue this year more will be revealed so and they will keep you posted on updates. The Winfield Menn's prison reached out to them and are looking for literature. This could be an opportunity to develop a sponsorship behind the walls program.

The 45th Mid-America Region free campout will be held at Pomona Lake Wolfcreek group camp on July 4-7.

The MARCNA Convention will be held in Wichita at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Wichita on April 26-28. The deadline for merchandise special pricing and registration has

already passed but you can still pre-register (full price no merchandise) off the web site until April 15th go to MARSCNA.NET.

The hotel is already sold out of the special priced rooms, but you can still book your room, which I highly suggest you do asap for the convention at the regular room rate, they do not charge your credit card now they just hold the reservation on it.

They are accepting bids for next year's convention and the detailed bid guideline for group approval is on the regional website where you can as well go to and find the regional RSC minutes in its entirety as what I have outlined here is just a very brief overview of them I encourage everyone to go review them at your leisure to be fully informed of all the goings on in NA at the regional level.

People, I highly encourage you to attend the RSC Regional meetings and get involved with service outside of your group level, it is so sad that there is practically nonexistent interest and or participation in the PR/ H&I at the Regional level so please come and bring your Sponsees and encourage others from your group to get involved at the regional level, I can attest from my own personal experience that it is very rewarding and an invaluable means of gaining knowledge of the traditions and concepts not to mention being of service. I included the regional minutes to be part of the record with my report as well as the motions that we are supposed to take back to groups. As far as our redress letter is concerned, we went over it point by point and we will be receiving a reply in writing from the regional facilitator. As well it was mentioned that about 14 years ago, we did a regional inventory but that nothing was implemented or enacted as a result of said inventory. Daniel could find nothing in the minutes from that time span. We as RCM'S voted yes to form a committee to start the process of performing another regional inventory, so I feel that they did address our redress and I am happy with the results so far. Rod should be able to speak much more on this subject.

There are four motions to take back to groups, the majority of them concern treasury oversight, the other is from the convention committee and their guidelines will be attached to the minutes. The other ones are: Motions;

*02182024-01 – from treasury oversight: To revise the treasurer duties of the soul-to-soul subcommittee that are recorded on page 36 of the MARSCNA POLICY.

*02182024-02- from treasury oversight: To revise the treasurer duties of the soul-to-soul subcommittee that are recorded on page12 of the MARSCNA POLICY

*02182024-03- from Aimee K: to add requirements to treasury oversight page 12 of the MARSCNA policy date August 2022. Copy #2 #3and #4 from “treasurer” to treasury oversight” in said section. Update terminology, “qualifications” to “requirements” for uniformity. Hopefully, Rod can explain/clarify this as I am somewhat at a loss, but I feel it is to clarify the language in our policy. Please read the treasury oversight report Angie B. does an excellent job overseeing how our funds are used and accounted for and these motions will clarify the language in our policy to facilitate the job of the treasury oversight position.

*0218204-04 from convention committee: please take convention bid guidelines back to groups to be voted on. They can be found in the attachment to my report in the minutes.

Again, please go over the regional RSC minutes. You will see a list of open positions there are many so please take them back to your groups and encourage people to check out RSC we need new blood. I am sorry I am not able to be there today, and I wanted to thank you all for allowing me to have the honor of being your area RCM for the past year and a few months.

In loving service Travis C.